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MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Women’s Issues Committee
(Peterson, Chair; Cianciotta; Bamonte; Carbone; Chirichella;
Gallagher; Kaminski; Kuonen; Leanza; Torres.)
[6 members constitute a quorum for this committee]

FROM: Janice Peterson, Committee Chair

RE: Meeting of the Women’s Issues Committee
WHEN: WEDNESDAY ------- NOVEMBER 4, 2020
TIME: *xx 3:00 PM ***

WHERE: Via WEBEX

(While we cannot meet in person, we will be meeting virtually.
Below are options for you to connect)

Event Address For Attendees:
https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/onstage/g.php?MTID=efadfe1655089227bb9cc13913096c259

Event Number: 173 524 4445

Event Password: z5A7fZEYdES



https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/onstage/g.php?MTID=efadfe1655089227bb9cc13913096c259
https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/onstage/g.php?MTID=efadfe1655089227bb9cc13913096c259

Audio Conference: New York City +1-646-992-2010
United States Toll+1-408-418-9388
Show all global call-in numbers

Access code: 173 524 4445

(revised)
AGENDA.:

(1.) Discussion: Finalize our recommendations for community recognition (S/Heroes, Groups) on support
around COVID-19 Pandemic.

(2.) Input into the City Budget particularly around childcare; other financial priorities. (by - Francoise
Olivias).

(3.) Discussion: Violence facing women in Williamsburg/Greenpoint affected by the Corona Virus.
(4.) Discussion: The request from the Women's Monument Initiative and Our Response.
(5.) Old Business.

(6.) New Business.

JP/mbw
cc: CB#1 Board Members




